No.
H. P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur, the & i//ﬁ/ }9
From: C. F. Rampur. To: D. C. F. Kinnaur.

Subject:- Diversion of 25.6 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of
Sagnam Atterggo road Kms 0/0 to 44/400 within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest
Division, Distt. Kinnaur HP (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/139911/2021 Dated
29.10.2022).

Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo No. 3539 Dated 1.10.2024 uploaded in e-
PARIVESH portal on 5.10.2024 on the subject cited above.

2, From the perusal of the reply sent your above referred reference following

shortcomings have again been noticed:-

i) In reply to the observation No.7 you have mentioned the length of already

constructed road under FRA, 2006 km 0/0 to 10745, this needs to be clarified.

i) In the enumeration list uploaded at Sr. 3 of the Part-1l date of enumeration &
compartment No/name of forest have not been mentioned. As per observation of

GOl gwseparate enumeration list of trees for the dumping site has not be provided.

iii) No rectification under col. No. 8 (V) of Part-II has been done.
iv) No KML file has been found uploaded as per Sr. No. 13 (i) of Part-11.
V) The Topo sheet number may be mentioned against the uploaded copy of toposheet

regarding CA at Sr. 13 (iv) of Part-II.

You are, therefore, requested to go through the observations carefully and reply

accordingly at the earliest.
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